

# Bilal

jcventx@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/bilel-nassar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bilel-nassar)

<https://bilel.dev>

## Summary

I have 3 years of experience web developments and designs. I started by doing graphic design and user interface and user experience (UI/UX) work. This gave me great skills for making things look good and work well for users. I did an internship at Istanbul Design where I learned how to make prototypes and do research to understand what users need.

I was excited to expand my skills, so I transitioned from graphic design into front-end web development. I got a 2 year degree in computer programming. This helped me master languages like HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and frameworks like React and NextJs.

Now I work for myself as a freelance web developer. This allows me to choose projects I'm passionate about - creating beautiful, easy to use websites. I'm always learning new things to improve my skills. With my background in both design and development, I can make websites that look amazing and work flawlessly. I love finding creative solutions to tough website challenges.

## Experience

### Web Developer

Freelancer

2022 - Present (1 year)

Currently freelancing as a web developer. Tech Stack:

- ReactJs
- NextJs
- Tailwind
- Drizzle ORM

### Frontend Developer

Freelancer

2022 - Present (1 year)

Worked as a freelancer front end developer for a year. Tech stacked used:

- Javascript
- ReactJs
- CSS
- HTML

### Graphic Designer / UX

Istanbul Design

Jan 2019 - 2020 (1 year)

Completed 2 months paid internship in Istanbul design as a graphic designer and UI/UX designer.

## Education



**Istanbul Aydin University**

Associate's degree, Computer Programming

Oct 2021 - Dec 2023

## **Licenses & Certifications**



**Frontend career path** - Scrimba

## **Skills**

TypeScript • Web Development • Web Design • JavaScript • React.js • Next.js • Tailwind CSS •  
Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • HTML5 • Marketing Analytics